

well file

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 11, 1964

Mr. Harry Miller
Lakeland Petroleum Corporation
P.O. Box 3313
Durango, Colorado 81302

RE: Annual Deliverability Test
Lakeland Petroleum Corp.
Hedges #1 1-23-31N-12W
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool

Dear Mr. Miller:

Subject test shall not be required for the above captioned well since proration of the gas to be produced from the unit will be controlled by the test of the Hedges #2.

If we can be of further service please contact us.

Yours truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK/bj

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
 AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 11, 1964

Mr. Harry Miller
 National Petroleum Corporation
 P.O. Box 3412
 Orange, Colorado 81302

Re: Annual Deliverability Test
 National Petroleum Corp.
 Well #1 - 23-31N-12W
 Blanco-Mesa Verde Pool

Dear Mr. Miller:

Subject well shall not be reworked for the above captioned well.
 If production of the gas to be produced from the well will be controlled
 by the well of the well.

It is the policy of the Commission to encourage the use of

Yours truly,

A. B. Knecht
 Engineer, Division of

AMV:1